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From: = John Edgard!oover, Director

" Subject: LEE JARVEY OSWALD
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// Refercnce is made to the Incomlng Telegram recelved .
by your Dcpartment on December 10, 1963, from Tangier, P
Forocco, your control numbcr 6690, It was stated therein - .
- - that wnas Cli Davis Jr., was being held by the Moroccan " -
' Nationhl Sccurity Pollce because of a letter in his haondwriting
which yeferred "in passing to 'Oswald® and to Kennedy

" assassination.®

Reference is also made to the Ibnconing Tclegran -
reccived by your Departncnt fron Rabat Morocco, on December 16,
1963, your control number 11115. In this Telegram it was
stated that lloward Loch Schulman was arrested y the Moroccan
Surcte after having rc;i»ortcdly stated that he wa.s wanted by
United States authorities in connection with the assassinat

of President Keancdy.
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In May, June, and July, 1963 f;ou were furnis : 8,

scveral nenoranda conccrning Thomas E1i evis, III, ibly ]2
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fdentical with the individual arrestcd in Tangler. reportc.d
had been recruiting men for an invasion of Haiti; however, it

: vclopcd that his scheme was actually to becoms acqua inted

W le “soldier of fortunc® type of ind'}[vidunl so that he
2 ZDE("M{Y acquire background information for an erticle,beipldnme
ite. REC- AQ /" RS LB 7

-*Since 1961 you havc been furnished a nunber of .x s
dlud:{ 3&&“

r.,..o.._'____’on a cox[tlmtinﬂ basis-concerning one Howard Locl%ii
- ast cxpresscd pro-Castro syrpathies énd pade an - -

orized trip tofuba. It:has n revealed in these -
gén this rerson posscs itidul—-tendendea. |
\/l-/ . 1
teles, (105-14523) = - ¥6§-im§07 (Thomas Eli Davis III‘ ,
Yprk (105-50241) o= 105-103112 (lloward Loeb
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Dcputy,Assistant Secretary for Security "-”t"ét-?5$}i%23l* 2
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- "It 18 fequested that you expeditiously secure, if .

at all possible, the exact nature of Davis' reference to . - .

Oswald and the President's assassination. It 18 further = °
requested that this Bureau be coumpletely apprised of agﬁcoral
statements he ma{ have made concerning this motter to . ,
Moroccan National Security Police or representatives of your . .
Department in Tangler. : . v i T
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‘ It 1s also requested that this Bureau be furnished * 7= i

all dctails of statemcnts made by Schulman while in Merocco .

relative to the assassination. With regard to Schulman, it :. °:

is further requested that we be advised as to the date of .

his arrival and nature of his activitics in Morocco as well -

as identity of his intended destination should he leave that " ;.. ..
i, countr¥.~ \ . T sy Bl SO L BT .
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